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Courteney Hawkins

From: Andrew Bibl

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2012 11:58 AM
To: Health

Subject: FW: To L Springborg

Andrew Bibl |Senior Policy Advisor/Electorate Liaison
Office of the Minister for Health
The Han Lawrence Springhorg, VP

From: Southern Downs Electorate Office IR

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2012 11:28 AM
To: Andrew Bibb
Subject: FW: To L Springborg

Andrew,
For your attention,

This person is not a Scuthern Downs constituent.

lan.

From: Southern Downs Electorate Office

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2012 11:27 AM
To: 'kerry hebbard'

Subject: RE: To L Springborg

Dear Kerry,

| acknowledge receipt of your e-mail of 117 December, to the Hon. Lawrence Springborg, MP, Minister for Health,
regarding the Barrett Adolescent Centre.

Your e-mail has been forwarded on to Mr. Springhborg at his Ministerial Office for is attention.

So that My Springborg can response to you regarding this matier, it would be appreciated if you could supply your
maiting address.

lan Jackson,
FLlectorate Officer for
Hon. Lawrence Springhorg, MP,
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Member for Sonthern Powns,
PO Box 444,
STANTHORPE 4380

From: kerry hebbard
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 7:35 PM
To: Southern Downs Electorate Office
Subject: To L Springborg

Dear Lawrence Springhorg,

I am appalled at the decision to close Batreit Adolescent Centre. It you were to
contact the psychologists and psychiatrists that work with teens in crisis you would quickly find that there is a
vast majority who see this facility as a life saver. This facility should be expanded not threatened with closure,
The people that sign on the dotted line to close Barrett will ultimately have the blood of many teens that will die
as a result on their hands. The community clinics that are suppaosed to be able to take over cannot handie the
increasing severity and frequency of cases they have now, Please reconsider this very poor decision,

Kerry Hebbard

Conakded the aavicenment before you print this email.
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